

Kraus, Julie (CI-StPaul)

From: Lundstrom, Daphne (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 1:41 PM
To: Kraus, Julie (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: 512 Snelling

This is fine.

From: Schweinler, Kristina (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 1:40 PM
To: Lundstrom, Daphne (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Kraus, Julie (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: 512 Snelling

Here is the e-mail I sent on the 15th.

From: Schweinler, Kristina (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 4:11 PM
To: Rozek, Christine (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Lundstrom, Daphne (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 512 Snelling

I stopped at the market at 1:20 P.M. There were still cigarettes being displayed behind the counter and bottles and cans of beer in the cooler. I spoke to the brother of the owner and he said he thought his brother took care of all of that. I told him there was no license for tobacco and 3.2 malt.